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Dear Mr Cassidy 

Re: WO232-01 Technical Amendment to a Licence in the name of Dublin Waste to Enerw 
Limited, for a facilitv a t  Pineon House Road, PoolbeR, Dublin 4 

Thank you for your letter received by the Agency on 1 May 2019. 

Please be advised that the technical amendment application documents, received from the 
Licensee, are available for viewing on the Agency’s website www.eua.ie 

Yours sincerely 

2%- P L L L  

Eve O’Sullivan 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 
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